
 

 

  

October 5, 2018 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

RE: City of Pensacola, Florida et al. v. Amanda Kondrat’yev, et al., 
No 18-351, Response to Respondents’ Request for an 
Extension of Time to File Brief in Opposition 

 
Dear Mr. Harris, 

Yesterday, Respondents requested a 60-day extension in which to file their 
Brief in Opposition in the above-captioned case. One justification they gave 
(at 3) was the need to “respond to the Petition for Rehearing En Banc by 
October 15, 2018.” The same day, and with Petitioners’ consent, Respondents 
asked the Eleventh Circuit for an extension to that deadline.  

This morning, the Eleventh Circuit granted Respondents’ extension request 
in part. Their response to the en banc petition is now due October 22. 

Respectfully,  
 

Luke Goodrich 
Counsel of Record for Petitioners  

 
CC: Monica L. Miller 

Counsel of Record for Respondents 
American Humanist Association 
1821 Jefferson Place N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 238-9088 


